Dike, Darlene

From: Lewis, Oliver (Councillor)

Sent: 05 January 2015 14:46

To: Gimson, Sally (Councillor); McClue, Jonathan; Planning

Subject: RE: Planning application for Truffles in York Rise to extend opening hours til 10pm
2014/7463/P

| also support this application. The extension would be entirely consistent with the recent decision
of the licensing panel and would be a welcome boost to this area and its independent shops.
Many thanks

Clir Oliver Lewis

From: Gimson, Sally (Councillor)

Sent: 23 December 2014 15:47

To: McClue, Jonathan; Planning

Cc: Lewis, Oliver (Councillor)

Subject: Planning application for Truffles in York Rise to extend opening hours til 10pm 2014/7463/P

Dear Jonathan

| just wanted to write in support of Truffles application to extend their opening hours til 10pm. This
will give them an opportunity to sustain their business and take advantage of the fact that many
residents work until late and need to be able to pop into this high class deli and buy pasta, cheese
and a bottle of wine or craft beer. Truffles has just been granted a license to serve alcohol of this
kind.

This is already a street with a number of shops and a local pub next door which is open until 11pm
and many residents support Truffles and the service it provides locally.

Thanks so much.
All best

Sally

Sally Gimson
Cabinet member for Sustainability and Environment
Highgate ward, Camden (Lab)

How to get in touch
Surgery on 2nd Friday of each month - 6.30 - 7.30 pm Holly Lodge Community Centre
4th Saturday of each month 10.30 - 11.30am Highgate Newtown Community Centre

Join Camden's online community to get regular updates about neighbourhood and borough wide issues
www.wearecamden.org






